
 1 

DATE LAST UPDATED: 3/30/17 
 
 
 
TO:  ALL OFFERING VENDORS 
 
FROM:  John Perotti 
  Judicial Information Center Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO INVITATION TO BID - Convert VB 5 Application to VB.Net 2017 - 

JUD17001-ASOP 
      

ADDENDUM 1: Q&A 
 

 
The following are answers to questions posed by offering vendors.   The list below will be updated 
upon receipt of new questions.        
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at john.perotti@state.de.us. 
 
Question:  Could you make the tables referenced in Section 3.3.1.1 ASOP.MDB (Appendix E) available in a 
larger (i.e., readable) format?   
Answer:  You can read it using a tool such as Microsoft Paint. 
Question:  What is the total budget limitation of this RFP?   
Answer:  The State seeks to receive proposals based on vendor costs to meet the requirements.   The 
State does not seek to bound cost proposals based on funding limitations. 
Question:  Please share the details of the incumbent or vendor currently providing the same services along 
with last year’s expenditure?   
Answer:  There is no incumbent or vendor providing the same services. 
Question:  Is it compulsory to attend the pre-bid conference scheduled for 04/06/2017 @ 10:00 AM, if yes 
then please share the dial in details of the same? 
Answer:  No. 
Question:  Would vendors need to be registered to do business in Delaware at the time of bidding, 
regardless of the bid outcome? 
Answer:  The vendor is not required to be registered to do business in Delaware at the time of the bidding 
but must be able to either produce a license or furnish written proof that a license has been applied for prior 
to the execution of an award document.  See RFP’s minimum requirements at III, A, 1.     
Question:  Please advise if dial-in is available for out-of-state vendors to participate in the pre-bid meeting. 
Answer:  No since attendees will need to sign an NDA at the meeting. 
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